
August 21, 2025      
 
 
Cody Campbell  
Director of MulƟfamily Finance  
P.O. Box 13941  
AusƟn, Texas 78701-3941 
 
Re: HTC 24168 The Bryan – Force Majeure Extension Request 
 
Dear Mr. Campbell: 
 
I am wriƟng today to submit a force majeure request for a 9% Housing Tax Credit development, 
The Bryan, which was awarded in 2024. We are currently experiencing various forms of force 
majeure events that make progressing our project forward, challenging. 
 
At the Ɵme of the 2024 applicaƟon submiƩal, many of the disrupƟons caused by COVID-19 in the 
housing industry had begun to stabilize. However, since then, the Developer has faced significant 
and compounding financial challenges, including new increases in construcƟon costs, declining 
equity pricing, and rising interest rates, all of which have created a substanƟal budget gap. 
 
One of the primary drivers of increased construcƟon costs has been the uncertainty concerning 
tariffs on key building materials. Cost increases due to tariffs have had widespread impact across 
the construcƟon industry. In response, the developer sought compeƟƟve bids from mulƟple 
contractors to miƟgate costs, but even the most favorable esƟmates were sƟll significantly higher 
than those available at the Ɵme of the original applicaƟon. 
 
As a result of the construcƟon cost increases, the developer now requires a larger loan to close 
the funding gap. At the Ɵme of the original applicaƟon, a leƩer of intent was secured for financing 
at a 6.25% interest rate. That rate has since increased to 7.10% during the construcƟon period 
and 6.88% during the permanent period, adding further pressure to the project’s financial 
feasibility. Compounding the situaƟon is a significant drop in equity pricing. While equity was 
originally priced at $0.90 per tax credit dollar, the highest offer available now 
is $0.84, represenƟng an 6.7% decline in equity proceeds. 
 
These converging factors have resulted in unforeseen and unprecedented financial strain since 
the applicaƟon was submiƩed. The Applicant has worked diligently to adjust to these condiƟons, 
explore all viable funding opƟons, and preserve the financial viability of the project. The 



applicaƟon is currently infeasible as submiƩed in the original applicaƟon. In order to preserve tax 
base for the local municipality and avoid requesƟng a 100% property tax exempƟon for the 
development,  an amendment has been submiƩed to lower costs so that the development will 
be financially feasible.  
 
The developer has had numerous meeƟngs with the City of Mission regarding this amendment 
and the proposed changes, and the City is sƟll very supporƟve of the development. Please see 
the aƩached leƩer from Mr. Mike R. Perez, City Manager of the City of Mission, regarding 
leadership’s support, as well as the aƩached leƩer from Mr. Xavier Cervantes, Director of 
Planning, regarding subdivision approval Ɵming for the new site plan. The developer has been 
working with the City and will be able to obtain the necessary approvals and permits. 
 
The delays associated with the unpredictable financial markets, redesigning the development to 
make it feasible, and working through the amendment process has delayed the closing of the deal 
to the point that the Force Majeure is now needed to ensure a Placed in Service date that the 
developer can meet.  These delays were not due to the negligent or willful acts or omission of the 
Development Owner, Affiliate, or Related Party. The were out of our control and while we do what 
is within our control to miƟgate or prepare for these events, we cannot always plan and prepare 
for everything. 
 
Thank you for your aƩenƟon and consideraƟon of this amendment request. If this Force Majeure 
is approved, the developer is prepared to close in December 2025 and begin construcƟon shortly 
thereaŌer. 
  
We appreciate your Ɵme and consideraƟon of this maƩer. Please contact Sarah Anderson 
directly if you have any quesƟons regarding this request.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Sarah Anderson 
S. Anderson ConsulƟng 
1305 E. 6th St., Ste 12 
AusƟn, TX 78702 
512-554-4721 
 






